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Policy Reform and Legislation Branch
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By email: [
Dear Mr Follett,

Consultation Paper: A legislative framework to regulate restrictive practices

1. The NSW Bar Association thanks the Department of Communities and Justice (DC]J) for the opportunity
to provide a submission in response to its Consultation Paper titled “A legislative framework to regulate
restrictive practices” on people with disability.

Introductory comment and summary

2. By way of introductory comment, the Association recognises that while restrictive practices may be used
in some circumstances, there are concerns that such practices can also be imposed as a means of coercion,
convenience or retaliation by staff, family members or others providing support and that such practices
may infringe a person’s human rights. Both the general community and human rights groups have
expressed significant concerns about the use of restrictive practices. For example, the United Nations

Committee on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (UNCRPD) has stated:

«

is concerned that persons with disabilities, particularly those with intellectual impairment or
psychosocial disability, are subjected to unregulated behaviour modification or restrictive practices such as
chemical, mechanical and physical restraints and seclusion, in various environments, including schools,
mental health facilities and hospitals.

The Committee recommends that the State party take immediate steps to end such practices, including by
establishing an independent national preventive mechanism to monitor places of detention—such as mental
health facilities, special schools, hospitals, disability justice centres and prisons—in order to ensure that
persons with disabilities, including psychosocial disabilities, are not subjected to intrusive medical

intervention”

3. As a result, the Association’s view is that that any proposed legislative framework to regulate restrictive
practices in NSW needs to be implemented only after (i) extensive consultation with all relevant
stakeholders, and (ii) careful and thorough analysis with a general recognition that such measures should
always be a last resort measure and used only to prevent harm.

4. This submission provides feedback to some, but not all, of the questions contained in DCJ’s Consultation
Paper The Association’s decision not to provide comment in response to certain proposals should not be
interpreted as either agreement or disagreement with those proposals.

' Committee on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities, ‘Concluding Observations on the Initial Report of Australia,

Adopted by the Committee at Its Tenth Session (2-13 September 2013) (United Nations, 4 October 2013) [35]-[36].
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37. Asdiscussed further in response to question 7(ii) below, the Association’s view is that people with disability,
their families and formal representatives and treating medical specialists should be appropriately consulted
when determining what is and what is not a restrictive practice

Question 7(ii): Do you agree that the Senior Practitioner should have the power to issue guidelines that clarify
how the definitions apply in different situations?

38. In short, yes. The Association agrees that the “Senior Practitoner”, as defined in section 4.2 of DCJ’s
Consultation Paper, should have the power to issues guidelines that clarify how the definitions apply in
different situations. However, the decisions of the Senior Practitioner should consider the views of those
with specialist and lived experience of how any potential restrictive practice may operate — including
medical specialists who are treating relevant participants and formal representatives of relevant participants.
This would help to ensure that impractical outcomes do not occur, such as those discussed throughout
this submission. The Senior Practitioner will not have the best day-to-day knowledge of the life of relevant
participants, and so targeted consultation should be required before issuing any such guidelines.

Conclusion

39. The Association thanks DC]J for the opportunity to provide feedback to its Consultation Paper. The
Association would welcome the opportunity to provide further input in response to any additional
consultation processes DC] may undertake in respect of a potential legislative framework to regulate
restrictive practices. Should you have any questions about this submission, in the first instance please

contact Sean Robertson, Director, Policy and Law Reform, at_

Yours sincerely
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Dr Ruth Higgins SC

President

Selborne Chambers B/174 Phillip Street Sydney NSW 2000 DX 1204 Sydney T +612 9232 4055 E enquiries@nswbar.asn.au nswbar.asn.au ABN 18 526 414 014 ACN 000 033 652






